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January 3, 2024

CERTIFIED MAIL-RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Cheh S. Lu, D.O.

Re: License No. 192188

Dear Dr. Lu:

Enclosed is a copy of the New York State Board for Professional Medical Conduct (BPMC) Order
No. 24-001. This order and any penalty provided therein goes into effect January 10, 2024,

You are required to deliver your license and registration within 5 days of the effective date
of the surrender provision to: ¢/o Physician Monitoring Unit, NYS DOH - OPMC, Riverview Center,
Suite 355, 150 Broadway, Albany, NY 12204-2719.

If your license is framed, please remove it from the frame and only send the parchment paper
on which your name is printed. Our office is unable to store framed licenses.

If the document(s) are lost, misplaced or destroyed, you are required to submit to this office an
affidavit to that effect. Please complete and sign the affidavit before a notary public and return it to the
Office of Professional Medical Conduct. The enclosed Board Order checklist requires your review and

compliance as it relates to your Order.

Please direct any questions to: NYS DOH - OPMC, Riverview Center, Suite 355, 150 Broadway,
Albany, NY 12204-2719, telephone # (518) 402-0846.

Sincerely,

David Besser, M.D.
Executive Secretary
Board for Professional Medical Conduct

Enclosure

Empire State Plaza, Corning Tower, Albany, NY 12237 | heaith.ny.qov



NEW YORK STATE DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH
STATE BOARD FOR PROFESSIONAL MEDICAL CONDUCT

BPMC No. 24-001

IN THE MATTER
SURRENDER
OF
CHEH LU, D.O. ORDER

Upon the application of (Respondent) CHEH LU, D.O. to surrender the Respondent's
license as a physician in the State of New York, which is made a part of this Surrender Order, it

is;

ORDERED, that the Surrender, and its terms, are adopted and it is further
ORDERED, that Respondent's na\me be stricken from the roster of physicians in the
State of New York; it is further
ORDERED, that this Order shall be effective upon issuance by the Board, either
« by mailing of a copy of this Surrender Order, either by first class mail to
Respondent at the address in the attached Surrender of License application
or by certified mail fo Respondent's attorney, OR
+ upon facsimile transmission to Respondent or Respondent’s atiorney,
Whichever is first,

SO ORDERED.

DATE: _01/02/2024
THOMAS T. LEE, M.D.

Chair
State Board for Professional Medical Conduct
















NEW YORK STATE DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH
STATE BOARD FOR PROFESSIONAL MEDICAL CONDUCT

IN THE MATTER STATEMENT
OF OF
CHARGES
CHEH LU, D.O.

CHEH LU, D.O., the Respondent, was authorized to practice medicine in New

York State on or about May 11, 1993, by the issuance of license number 192188 by the

New York State Education Department.

FACTUAL ALLEGATIONS

A. On or about September 7, 2023, in the United States District Court for the District
of New Jersey, Respondent pled guilty to one count of unlawful distribution of a
controlled substance in violation of Title 21 U.S.C. §841(a)(1), (b)(1)(c) and Title 18
U.S.C. §2. On or about September 8, 2023, Respondent was convicted and
sentenced to 36 months' probation and was ordered to pay a $1,000,000.00, fine.

SPECIFICATION OF CHARGES
FIRST SPECIFICATION

CRIMINAL CONVICTION

Respondent is charged with committing professional misconduct as defined in N.Y.
Educ. Law § 6530(9)(a)(ii) Being convicted of committing an act constituting a crime

under federal law as alleged in the facts of the following:

1. The Facts in Paragraph A.




DATE:December 19 2023
New York, New York

HENRY QEINTRAUB

Chief Counsel
Bureau of Professional Medical Conduct












